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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

July 26, 1960

Humble 041 & Refining Co.
Pe Qe Box 2347
Hobbs, New Maxico

Res Abo Chalk Bluff Draw Unit
Well No. 14, Unit F, Sece
16~$8S~27E
Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of Forms C~104, C~103 & C~11D on the
above captioned well.

On the C-101 dated 6~23-60 the footage was 1650' from the north line
& 1650' from the west line.

The C=~104 that we received today had 1980° from the north line & 1650°
from the west line. We have changed the C-~104 to correspond with form
C-IDIQ

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2



